Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

- |
From: Jordan L. Kessler <JLKessler@hollandhart.com>
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 1:29 PM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Brooks,
David K, EMNRD
Cc: Michael Feldewert; Lisamarie Ortiz; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Subject: Case No. 15465: Request for a continuance to April 14, 2016

Gentleman,

On behalf of Endurance Resources, LLC, | would like to request a continuance of Case No. 15465 (Application for a
Special Depth Bracket Allowable) from the March 31, 2016 to the April 14, 2016 hearing docket. No other party has
entered an appearance in this case.

Thanks,
Jordan

Jordan Lee Kessler

Associate

Holland & Hart LLP

110 North Guadalupe Suite 1
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Phone (505) 988-4421

Fax (505) 983-6043

E-mail: JLKessler@hollandhart.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you.



